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From: Staniland, Robert    
Sent: 06 March 2023 12:48 
To: Rob Smith <  
Cc: Samuels, Angela  ;   
Subject: Application NYM/2023/0009 ‐ Working hours 
 

[OFFICIAL]

 
Good afternoon Rob, 
 
Further to discussions relating to application NYM/2023/0009, I can confirm that Anglo American will restrict 
earthworks activities to within a window of 07:30 – 18:00, Mon – Fri.  No earthworks will be carried out on 
Saturdays or Sundays without the prior written approval of the NYMNPA.  We would be happy for a condition 
covering these working hours to be included in any forthcoming Decision Notice, should the application be 
approved. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Rob.  
 
Robert Staniland 
Manager – Environment & Permitting 
Woodsmith Project 
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Resolution House, Lake View, Scarborough YO11 3ZB 
United Kingdom 

 
www.angloamerican.com 
A member of the Anglo American plc group 
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